
 
 

 

 

  
 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 

From: CP Proximity-Ontario 
To: Etobicoke Community Council 
Subject: RE: 18 272108 WET 03 OZ & 19 264584 WET 03 SB; 5415-5481, 5485 & 5487 Dundas St. W. also 15 & 25 

Shorncliffe Rd, Toronto 
Date: November 5, 2021 1:02:50 PM 
Attachments: image001.png 

Good Afternoon, 

RE: 18 272108 WET 03 OZ & 19 264584 WET 03 SB; 5415-5481, 5485 & 5487 Dundas St. W. also 15 
& 25 Shorncliffe Rd, Toronto, within 500m of CP Rail line 

Thank you for the recent notice respecting the captioned development proposal in the vicinity of 
Canadian Pacific Railway Company. The safety and welfare of residents can be adversely affected by 
rail operations and CP is not in favour of residential uses that are not compatible with rail 
operations. CP freight trains operate 24/7 and schedules/volumes are subject to change. CP’s 
approach to development in the vicinity of rail operations is encapsulated by the recommended 
guidelines developed through collaboration between the Railway Association of Canada and the 
Federation of Canadian Municipalities. The 2013 Proximity Guidelines can be found at the following 
website address: http://www.proximityissues.ca/. 

Should the captioned development proposal receive approval, CP respectfully requests that the 
recommended guidelines be followed. 

Thank you, 

CP Proximity Ontario 

CP Proximity Ontario
CP_Proximity-Ontario@cpr.ca
7550 Ogden Dale Road SE, Building 1 
Calgary AB T2C 4X9 

------------------------------ IMPORTANT NOTICE - AVIS IMPORTANT -------------------------
----- Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. Recipient should check this email and any 
attachments for the presence of viruses. Sender and sender company accept no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. This email transmission and any 
accompanying attachments contain confidential information intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity named above. Any dissemination, distribution, copying or action taken in 
reliance on the contents of this email by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this email in error please immediately delete it and notify 
sender at the above email address. Le courrier electronique peut etre porteur de virus 
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informatiques. Le destinataire doit donc passer le present courriel et les pieces qui y sont 
jointes au detecteur de virus. L' expediteur et son employeur declinent toute responsabilite 
pour les dommages causes par un virus contenu dans le courriel. Le present message et les 
pieces qui y sont jointes contiennent des renseignements confidentiels destines uniquement a 
la personne ou a l' organisme nomme ci-dessus. Toute diffusion, distribution, reproduction ou 
utilisation comme reference du contenu du message par une autre personne que le destinataire 
est formellement interdite. Si vous avez recu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez le detruire 
immediatement et en informer l' expediteur a l' adresse ci-dessus. ------------------------------
IMPORTANT NOTICE - AVIS IMPORTANT ------------------------------


